
PINE COUNTY AGENDA 
MINNE:sO'l'A 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, November 4, 2014,1:00 p.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of October 21, 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) 	 Approve Minutes ofthe October 28,2014 Special Meeting-Budget Committee. 

G) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Historical Society Board ofDirectors Minutes - September 16, 2014 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes -regular meeting September 24, 2014 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - October 2014 

Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting Minutes October 2,2014 

Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes October 13, 2014 


H) 	 Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 October, 2014 Disbursements 
Disbursements Jouma! Report, October 1, 2014 - October 31, 2014. 

2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Lake Area Bank, City of Hinckley, PID 40.0004.014, payable 2013 and 2014. 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for Immaculate Conception Church to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on April 24, 2015 at Wings North Hunting Club, 19379 Homestead Rd., Pine City 
(Pokegama Township). 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 1 	 November 4,2014 



REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Consider approval of the Emergency Management Performance Grant in the amount of$22,614 and 
authorize Board Chair and County Sheriff to sign. No additional funds will be expended by Pine 
County as the Pine County Sheriffs Office/Emergency Management is able to do a "soft match" . 

2. 	 Combining HHS Board Meeting with Regular Board Meeting 
Provide direction to discontinue separate HHS board meetings and place the HHS items on the regular 
county board agenda. 

3. 	 2015 Budget Committee Update 
A. Consider elimination of Environmental Services Technician position effective December 31; 2014. 
B. Consider restructure of the building maintenance department to the county engineer. 

4. 	 Association of Minnesota Counties Delegate Appointment 
Approve appointment ofvoting delegates to AMC. 

5. 	 2015 Strategic Planning 
Discussion! direction. 

6. 	 Commissioner Updates 
NLX (10/22): cancelled 
NE Regional Radio Board Meeting (10123) 
AMC District 1 Meeting (10/24) 
GPS 45:93 (10/24) 
Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board (10/27) 
East Central Regional Development Commission (10127) 
Law Library (10129) 
Economic Development (10/30) 
Central Regional EMS (10/31) 
Other 

7. 	 Other 

8. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pre-Community Health Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 4, 2014,11:30 a.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 4, 2014,1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Soil & Water Consideration District, Monday, November 4, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Facilities Committee, Tuesday, November 5, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
th 

e. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, November 10,2014,9:00 a.m., 1756 180 St., 
Mora, Minnesota. 

f. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, November 10,2014,9:30 a.m., 244 So. Birch 
Street, Cambridge, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Personnel Committee, Thursday, November 13,2014,9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. NOTE CHANGE IN DATE. 

Page 2 	 November 4.2014Pine County Board ojCommissioners 



h. 	 Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources Meeting with SWCD, Thursday, November 
13, 2014, 9:30 a.m., SWCD Office, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Community Health Board, Thursday, November 13, 2014,12:30 p.m., Board Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


j. 	 Extension Committee, Thursday, November 13, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

k. 	 Lakes and Pines CAC, Monday, November 17,2014,10 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue East, Mora, 
Minnesota. 

1. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, November 18,2014,8:30 a.m., Commissioner Conference 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

m. 	Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, November 18,2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

n. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services, Tuesday, November 18,2014,1:00 p.m., Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

9. 	 Adjourn 

November 4, 2014Page 3Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, October 21, 2014, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Panger!, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Additions: 

Regular Agenda Item #7A: Final Payment on SAP 058-641-016 to North Pine 
Aggregate 

Regular Agenda Item #7B: Consideration ofProfessional Services Contract with 
Springsted for pay equity and comp study 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the October 7,2014 County Board Meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
ECRL Library Board Minutes - September 8, 2014 

Commissioner Panger! moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 

I Fund September 30, 2013 September 30,2014 Increase(Decrease) • 
· General Fund 880,846.81 1,845,138.65 964,291.84 
I Health and Human 

... 

148,614.77 (792,516.72)941,131.49 
· Services Fund 

Road and Bridge Fund 7,564,446.33 9,111,237.65 1,546,791.32 

I Land Management Fund 1,995,822.25 1,908,595.32 (87,226.93) 
TOTAL (inc non-major 13,679,996.55 15,316,726.40 1,636,729.85 

• funds) I I 
i 

R' eptember.eVlew S 2014 C ash B I a ance 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners October 21, 2014 Page 1 of4 

i 



2. 	 Tobacco License 
Approve tob~cco license for new owners ofWest Beroun Liquor, LLC. (New owners but retaining 
the same busmess name as formerly approved). Approval is subject to Pokegama Township and the 
State ofMinnesota. 

3. 	 Off Sale Liquor License 
Approve off sale liquor license for new owners ofWest Beroun Liquor, LLC. (New owners but 
retaining the same business name as formerly approved). Subject to approval ofPoke gam a 
Township and the State ofMinnesota. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Personnel Committee 

Personnel Committee met October 14,2014 and made the following recommendations: 
Auditor-Treasurer 
Approve a temporary stipend in the amount of$0.70 per hour for the County Forester to 
complete the additional duties of Land Commissioner. 
Health & Human Services 
a. 	 Recognize the resignation ofRN Amber Stumne effective September 29,2014 and approve 

backfill of the position. 
b. Approve backfill of Child Protection Social Worker position due to promotion. 
Administrator: 
a. Approve six-month FMLA leave extension ofHHS employee. 


Other items are for informational purposes only. 


Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview of the Personnel Committee meeting stating the 
county forester stipend is temporary until the pay equity and comp study is completed. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force 
County Administrator David Minke stated the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force 
has a current Joint Powers Agreement which allows official cooperation between Pine, Chisago and 
Isanti Counties. Kanabec County has requested to join; an amended Joint Powers Agreements is 
necessary. No increase in funding was requested. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the amended East Central Drug and Violent Offender 
Task Force Joint Powers Agreement and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Law Enforcement Services Contract - City of Sandstone 
Discussion was held regarding the three-year Law Enforcement Services Contract with the City of 
Sandstone. Sandstone City Administrator Sam Griffith has informed Commissioner Ludwig he has 
no issue with the contract as written. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the agreement for law enforcement services between 
Pine County and the City of Sandstone for years 2015-2017 with the following amounts: $115,297 
(2015), $116,571 (2016), and $117,845 (2017) and authorize signature by Board Chair and County 
Sheriff Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners October 21,2014 	 Page 2 of4 



4. 	 Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
Dorothy Stockamp's tenn on the Pine County HRA Board ofDirectors expired October 4,2014. 
The HRA requests her reappointment, with Stockamp's approval, for an additional5-year tenn. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to reappoint Dorothy Stockamp for a 5-year term to the Pine 
County Housing and Redevelopment Authority Board ofDirectors, tenn ending October 4, 2019. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 Third Quarter Budget Update 
County Administrated David Minke provided a third quarter budget update, stating the county 
budget is where it is expected to be at the end of the third quarter. 

6. 	 Community Health Board 
Commissioner Steve Chaffee provided an update from the October 15,2014 Community Health 
Board meeting stating the bylaws were amended to set membership at two commissioners from 
each county with a third member from each county on a rotating basis even years Pine County 
will have three and in odd years Kanabec will have three. Chair Rossow recommended 
Commissioners Chaffee, Hallan and Ludwig as 2014 members to the Community Health Board. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to appoint Commissioners Chaffee, Hallan and Ludwig to the 
Community Health Board for the remainder of2014. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

7. 	 County Auction 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated the October 15,2014 county auction raised approximately 
$18,000. 

7 A. Final Payment - North Pine Aggregate 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board regarding the completion ofSAP 058-641
016: located on CSAH 41 between Aitkin CSAH 2 and 2.5 miles east ofAitkin CSAH. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow for final payment to North Pine Aggregate in the amount of 
$42,109.41 and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate ofFinal Contract 
Acceptance. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

7B. Class and Comp Update 
County Administrator David Minke and Human Resources and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson 
provided an overview of the interview with Springsted held prior to this morning's county board 
meeting. The consensus of the interview panel was Springsted presented a solid proposal and the 
county should move forward with the process. Commissioner Pangerl stated his opposition. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Professional Services Contract in the amount of 
$32,125 with Springsted contingent upon review and approval by County Attorney John Carlson. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-1. Commissioner Pangerl opposed. 

7C. Demolition of Old Jail 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated the demolition of the old jail is completed. The demolition 
cost was approximately $45,000. 

8. 	 Commissioner Update 
East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan provided an update as to the building 

of the next celL 

East Central Regional Library Board: Commissioner Chaffee unable to attend. 


Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners October 21,2014 	 Page 3 of4 

http:42,109.41


Methamphetamine Task Force: Commissioner Ludwig provided an update as to the grant monies 
provided to area schools for drug education. 

Arrowhead Counties Association: Discussion held regarding the Fond Du Lac Clean Air Act 
classification; review and discussion of the Arrowhead Counties Association Tentative 
Legislative Agenda. 

Other: None. 

9. 	 Other 
None. 

10. Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

11. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 11: 10 a.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 4,2014 at 1 :00 p.m. at the 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Page 4 of4October 21,2014Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, October 21,2014, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at lO:OO a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the October 7,2014 County Board Meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
ECRL Library Board Minutes - September 8, 2014 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Approve' 
I Fund September 30, 2013 September 30,2014 Increase(Decrease) 
• General Fund 880,846.81 1,845,138.65 I 964,291.84 I 

~eal1h and Human 941,131.49 148,614.77 (792,516.72) 
Services Fund 

~oad and Bridge Fund 7,564,446.33 9,111,237.65 1,546,791.32 

Land Management Fund 1,995,822.25 . 1,908,595.32 (87,226.93) . 
• TOTAL (inc non-major 13,679,996.55 15,316,726.40 1,636,729.85 i 

lJunds} 

Approve tobacco license for new owners ofWest Beroun Liquor, LLC. (New owners but retaining 
the same business name as formerly approved). Approval is subject to Pokegama Township and the 
State ofMinnesota. 

Approve off sale liquor license for new owners of West Beroun Liquor, LLC. (New owners but 
retaining the same business name as formerly approved). Subject to approval of Poke gam a 
Township and the State ofMinnesota. 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners October 21, 2014 Page 1 of2 



Personnel Committee met October 14,2014 and made the following recommendations: 
Auditor-Treasurer 
Approve a temporary stipend in the amount of$0.70 per hour for the County Forester to 
complete the additional duties of Land Commissioner. 
Health & Human Services 
a. 	 Recognize the resignation ofRN Amber Stumne effective September 29,2014 and approve 

backfill of the position. 
b. 	 Approve backfill ofChild Protection Social Worker position due to promotion. 
Administrator: 
a. Approve six-month FMLA leave extension ofHHS employee. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the amended East Central Drug and Violent Offender 
Task Force Joint Powers Agreement. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the agreement for law enforcement services between 
Pine County and the City of Sandstone for years 2015-2017 with the following rates: $115,297 
(2015), $116,571 (2016), and $117,845 (2017). Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to reappoint Dorothy Stockamp for a 5-year term to the Pine 
County Housing and Redevelopment Authority Board ofDirectors, term ending October 4, 2019. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

County Administrated David Minke provided a third quarter budget update stating the county 
budget is where it is expected to be at the end of the third quarter. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to appoint Commissioners Chaffee, Hanan and Ludwig to the 
Community Health Board for the remainder of2014. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow for final payment to North Pine Aggregate in the amount of 
$42,109.41 and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate ofFinal Contract 
Acceptance. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Professional Services Contract in the amount of 
$32,125 with Springsted contingent upon review and approval by County Attorney John Carlson. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-1. Commissioner Pangerl opposed. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 11: 10 a.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 4, 2014 at 1 :00 p.m. at the 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners October 21,2014 	 Page2of2 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:42,109.41


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting-Budget Committee 


Tuesday, October 28, 2014, 9:00 a.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney 
John Carlson, County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, County Administrator David Minke 
and Human Services and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

The Agenda was approved. 

The board discussed the 2015 general fund budget and reached a consensus to make the 
following changes to the preliminary 2015 general fund budget: 

Cut the Following: 
Jail Sergeant (authorized but never filled) $ 66,278 
PT Jail Secretary (authorized but never filled) $ 15,670 
Sheriff's Deputy (vacant) $ 63,437 
Environmental Tech (Zoning) $ 52,000 
Building Maintenance Supervisor 

(position not backfilled upon incumbent 

retiring) $ 52,000 


Total Cuts $249,385 


The board reviewed its current priorities. After discussion, it was the consensus of the board to 
add the following to the 2015 budget: 

Old Jail demolition (completed but not funded) $ 30,000 
Parking Lot paving (site of old jail needed for parking for 

the Pine Government Center) $ 34,000 

Comp and Pay Equity Study (Contract approved October 21,2014) $ 33,000 

HHS levy increase $477,129 


After discussion it was the consensus to keep the funds for the following in the 2015 budget for 
furth~r discussion, with a final decision on a specific allocation or purchase reserved to the 
county board: 

$ 75,000 Squad car replacement 

Dispatcher or other personnel $ 60,000 


$ 30,000 
Building fund 

$155,569
Budgeted Reserve 


Technologylbusiness process improvements $ 30,000 

$ 25,000 
Emergency Management 

Page 1Special Meeting-Budget Committee October 28,2014 



The Highway Fund remains balanced with no additional property tax levy revenue. 

The Health and Human Services Fund deficit has been reduced to $477,129. The proposed 
budget balances with a levy increase of$477,129. 

The board discussed the preliminary 2015 property tax levy in the amount of $15, 199,541. It 
was the consensus of the board to keep the levy at the proposed amount. 

The board directed that staffupdate the health insurance costs after open enrollment closes, 
update the budget based on consensus of changes today, and make any additional corrections 
necessary to prepare the budget for the December 4,2014 Truth in Taxation hearing. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:37 a.m. 

Curt Rossow, Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting-Budget Committee October 28,2014 Page 2 



PCBS Board ofDirectors Meeting Tuesday, September 16,2014 

Meeting was called to order in the banquet room ofthe Pine County History Museum at 10:00 a.m. on 
Sept. 16,2014, by Vice President Mike Swiridow. In attendance: John Skluzacek, Michas Ohnstad, Ed Stoffel, 
Harvey KIar, Steve Richardson, Deloris Nielsen, Helen Clarke, ArIa Budd, Gary Koland. Cheryl Godding. 
Absent: Ardis Jensen. 

The secretary's minutes ofthe last meeting were read. Motion by KIar to accept, second by Nielsen. 
Motion carried. 

Treasurer's report was read. Motion by Nielsen, second by Stoffel to accept Motion carried. 
Committee Reports: 
Railroad Club: 283 mailings were sent out about the Fall Colors Railroad Show. Advertising for the 

event is in place. Membership in the group is at a plateau right now. Everyone is excited about the event. 
Membership Report: Renewals are at a steady pace. 
Photography Group: They are still meeting and taking photos. They are looking for a theme for a display 

for the early part of2015. 
Financial Committee: In process; more people may be added to group. 
HVAC Report: One heater is up by shop, and they are rethinking the placement for others. Gary Dilling 

is working on installing what we can. We have put out a call for heating help through the PCHS newsletter and 
annual meeting notices, and a campaign thermometer has been placed in the lobby. Two class reunion groups 
are doing fundraising challenges. 

Governance Committee: No news. 
Events Committee: Report was given by Loretta Swanson. PCHS is wrapping up a very busy event year. 

An important need is to continue to find ways to keep an advertising budget for all events. 
Grant Committee: Committee is finishing the paperwork on the grants received thus far. 

Inventorying/accessioning grant is moving forward. Next grant will be an Arts Council project to host three 
different ethnic events. We cannot charge for these events ifthe Arts Council sponsors them, but we can charge 
for a meal at the event. 

Projects: Harvey and Dwain Svardal are working to finish the big event center gym. This is a huge 
project, and they've done an outstanding job. 

Old Business: 
Heating System: We will add more "hanging units" when we can; will prioritize which areas to do first. 

Mural: There is still the evaluation project to do which will continue until next year at which point we , 


will tum in the final paperwork. It was a very, very successful project, with many compliments received on the 

art work. 

Library Grant: Training has started. This will be a huge, long-lasting project. 
Exhibits: The Askov American exhibit will be re-absorbed back into its original exhibits in the museum. 

The Danish exhibit will leave the 30th of September for California. Our exhibits in Denmark will return in 
2015. 

Monroe Crossing was a great success. We will try to book them again for 2015. 
New Business: 
Discussion of Strategic Plan, Wine-Making Class, and Holocaust Presentation were rescheduled to the 

October meeting. Annual meeting details were finalized. Annual meeting will be held October 6. 
Motion to adjourn by Helen Clarke, seconded by John Skluzacek. Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, Cheryl Godding, Secretary 



PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on September 24,2014, at the Finlayson Manor. Commissioners of the HRA 
present were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, and 
Greg Kvasnicka. Staff members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and 
Resident Manager Susan Blake. Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum was absent. There 
were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The lIRA Board minutes from August 27, 2014, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by C. 
Steffen to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Drilling to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As ofthis date, there are no vacancies at the Sandstone 
Manor and two vacancies at the Finlayson Manor. However, move out 
notice has been received from SM #3 with a move out date ofSeptember 
30, 2014. Paperwork on three prospective residents is currently being 
processed. 

b) 	 HRA Investments. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp 
and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to transfer dollars currently invested 
in certificates ofdeposit to Stillwater Investments as they mature. 
Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays 1. 

1 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


6. 	 New Business. Kitchen fIre in SM #3. 

a) 	 There was a kitchen fIre at the Sandstone Manor in apartment #3, Cherie 
McLeod, on September 16,2014, at approximately 9:15 p.m. The 
resident in #3 was cooking food on top ofher range and left the food 
unattended to watch a movie across the hall with the resident in #2, 
Mary Frances Carter. Neither ofthese residents heard the smoke alarm 
inside #3 or the fIre alarms in the hallway going off. However, due to 
quick thinking of the Resident Manager, Evelyn Yocum who was in the 
community room and her visiting daughter, Jennifer Stans, 911 was 
immediately called and the building was evacuated in less than fIve 
minutes. 

b) 	 The Sandstone Fire Chief said everything was done exactly as it should 
have been done and serious damage to the health and welfare ofthe 
vulnerable elderly residents and to the building was minimized. He 
added the outcome could have easily been very different. 

c) 	 The Board requested a thank you note be sent to Jennifer and her 
husband Mike Stans for their help and caring. 

2. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. S. Blake reported nine residents attended the monthly 
potluck and bingo last Thursday. Everyone is looking forward to the 
new resident moving in to the Finlayson Manor #4 on November 1, 
2014. 

b) 	Sandstone Manor. E. Yocum was unavailable. 

3. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

4. 	 A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Steffen to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:45 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

5. 	 The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for October 22,2014, at the 

Sandstone Manor. 


0wv~~ b C~~~~w~~-,e, .JI,,j~
Dorothy Stoc~p ~_) Janice S. Gustafson J 

HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736

Mark A. LeBrun. P.E. 1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report Page 1 of2 pages 

October 2014 

Dunn Ave. North, Hinckley, compute comer search areas, search for, set and GPS private 
comers, update files. 

CSAH 18, Hinckley, compute comer search areas, search for, set and GPS private 

comers, update files. 


CR 167, T45N R19W. reset and OPS private comers, updaie files. 


CSAH 51, T45N R19W, reset OPS private corners, update files. 


CSAH II, T39N R21W and R22W, reset, tie out and GPS PLSS comers and private 

comers, update files. 


Cross Park Road Bridge, T40N R21 W Section 8, reset, tie out and GPS PLSS comer, 

update files. 


Mid River Road, T39N R21 W Section 29, tie out PLSS comer, update files. 


CR130, T40N R21 W Section 30, tie out PLSS comer, update files. 


CSAH 40, T45N R21 W, reset, tie out and GPS PLSS corner and private corners, update 

files. 




Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report Page 2 of2 pages 

October 2014 

CSAH 52, T45N R21 W Section 24, reset GPS private comers, update files. 

CSAH 61. T38N R21 W, reset, tie out and GPS PLSS comer and private corners, update 
files. 

CSAH 7 Bridge project T39N R22W Section 36, compute comer search areas, search for, 

tie out, set and GPS PLSS comers, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report October Z014,doc 



Pine County 

Soil&Water 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

October 2, 2014 

The Pine County Soil and Water Conservation District Boatd of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on 
Thursday, October 2, 2014. 

Members Present: 	 Others Present: 
Doug Odegard 	 Jill Carlier, District Manager 
Skip Thomson Sam Martin, Water Management Specialist 
Jerry'Telker Robin Poppe, Wetland Specialist 
'Tom Swaim Julie Salmon, NRCS DC 

Members Absent: Joe Luedtke 

CALL TO ORDER: Thomson called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

PUBUC COMMENT: Matt Ludwig briefly talked about the county budget. 

APPltOV AL OF AGENDA: 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Odegatd to approve the agenda. 

Motion carried 

SEPTEMBER MINUTES: 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Swaim to approve the September minutes. 

Motion ,'arried 

SEPTEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND PAYMENTS OF BILLS: 

Motion by Odegard, seconded by T elker to approye the September financials and payment of bills including a 

$7,500 transfer. 


Motion t'am'cd 

STAFF/SUPERVISOR REPORTS: 
Wetlands & Grants: 

• 	 Clinton Grondahl: Applicant proposing to construct access with ditches through a type 2 wetland. 3 areas 
of impact on the proposed route. Total wetland impact is 3,825 sq ft. Replacement is requited because de 
minimus exemption is 400 feet. TEP recommends approval of replacement platlt application. 
Motion by 'felker, seconded by Odegard to approve Clinton GrandaM's replacement plan application. 

Motion carried. 
• 	 Meridan Behavior Health: TEP reviewed wetlanddelitleation atld recommends approval. Site visit 

determined unauthorized fill placement in wetlands. Fill was placed in wetland below the 954 line. The 
fill placed in wetlatlds tlo:t:th of the parking lot under construction at the time of the site visit must be 
removed by Novembet 30 2014. Fill has been placed in two additional areas, the original crossing 
location (which has beetl re-Iocated to the northw~st) and the area where a septic system holding tank was 
installed east of that location. Half of the proposed infiltration basin (953 line) will be constructed within 
wetland. Construction of the basin is regulated as is all fill locations. The amount of wetland impact needs 
to be calculated to determine whether an exemption under the Wetland Conservation Act applies or if 
wetland replacement is requited. 
Motion by Swaim, seconded by T elker to approve. 

Motion carried 
• 	 Sandstone Medical Facility: TEP reviewed the delineation. Recommends approval. 


Motion by Telker, seconded by Swaim to approve 

Motion carried 



Poppe lift the meeting. 

Water Management: 

• Martin stated the Snake River Watershed group dld not receive the Targeted Watershed Grant. 
• Martin also stated that the Snake River Watershed group appliced fot 2 clean water grants .. 

• lv1PCA is doing hydrological modeling for the Ketde River Watershed 

• Rock/Rush/Goose TIvlDL meetings will be coming up. 

• Martin will be giving a presentation to the Snake River Conservation Club on Saturday, October 18th. 
• Mattin and Poppe will attend the soil health workshops in Milaca and Hermantown this month. 

Forestry: 
• Telker could not attend the meeting. 

ECRL: 
• Meeting will be held October 17,2014. 

TSAIII 
• Meeting was held on September 24th. There was discussion of Aitkin SWCD. 

Snake Rivet Citizen Advisory Committee: 
• The group went out to Milaca to see a cover crop field. 

Exploratory/Personnel/Policy /Budget: 
• No meeting. 

Trees 
• Carlier stated trees have been ordered. She is considering blaze maple and basswood. 

Envitothon 
• Packets have been sent to districts in ..Area III, and schools in Pine County. 

Newsletter: 
• The office has received lots of phone calls since the newsletter went out. 

DISTRICT CONSERVATIONIST REPORT: 
Salmon stated there are three new EQIP signups scheduled. They completed 4 of their 13 EQIP contracts. 
Salmon attended the Snake River meeting. Salmon also attended the St. Croix Water Quality meeting at Crex 
Meadows. 

FLOOD RELIEF GRANT UPDATE: 
No new updates on this grant at this time. 

DISTRICT RETREAT DATES/LOCATIONS: 
Carlierstated we should schedule the district retreat. '!he retreat will be held on Wednesday, November 5th at 
Docs in Sturgeon Lake at 9:00. 

STATE COST SHARE: 
Laverne Walker: FY14~5 Sealing unused wells. 60' well, 6" wide 


Randy Klavu Well Drilling: $1,031.00 

Kent Well Drilling: $1,150.00 

Cost estimate $1,031.00 x 50% =$515.50 


Motion by Swaim, seconded by Telker to approve FYl~5 Laverne Walker's well sealing project at a cost 
of $515.50 

Motion carried 

2 

http:1,031.00
http:1,150.00
http:1,031.00


CLEAN WATER GRANTS: 
• 	 City of St:w;geon Lake: 4 wells to be sealed. 

» CWSL-04 l't Well: 6",305' well. Klavu: $4,785.00, Kent: $4,965.00 
50% x $4785.00 = $2,392.50 
Motion by Swaim, seconded by Telker to approve sealing City of Sturgeon Lake's well #1 at a cost of 
$2,392.50 

Motion carried. 
» CWSL-04 2nd Well: 6",150' well. Klavu: $2,605.00, Kent: $3,065.00 
50% x: $2,605.00 = $1,302.50 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Swaim to approve sealing City of Sturgeon Lake's well #2 at a cost of 
$1,302.50 

Motion ~'arried. 
» CWSL-04 3rrl Well: 5",90' well. Klavu: $1,445.00, Kent: $1,665.00 
50% x: $1,445.00 =$722.50 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Swaim to approve sealing City of Sturgeon Lake's well #3 at a cost of 
$722.50. 

Motion ..amed. 
» CWSL-04 4th Well: 1.25", Sandpoint. Klavu: $365.00, Kent: $500.00 
50% x $365.00 =$182.50 
Motion by Swaim, seconded by Odegard to approve sealing City of Sturgeon Lake's well #4 at a cost of 
$182.50 

Motion carried. 
• 	 Cot:y Klavu: CWSL-05 5", 63' well 

Kent Well Drilling: $1,147.00 
I<Javu Well Drilling: $1,059.00 
50% x $1,059.00 =$529.50 
Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to approve CWSL-05 Cory Klavu's well sealing at a cost of 
$529.50. 

kIotion carried. 
• 	 Gordy Jacobson: CWSL-09 5", 86' well 

I<Javu Well Drilling: $1,347.00 
Kent Well Drilling: $1,565.00 
50% x: $1,347.00 = $658.50 
Motion by Telke!, seconded by Odegard to approve CWSL-09 Gordy Jacobson's well sealing at a cost of 
$658.50 

Motion camed 

CROSS LAKE SITUATION: 
Carlier provided the board with an update on the Cross Lake Situation. 

BWSR ACADEMY: 
Carlier stated Martin would like to attend the BWSR Academy on October 29th at a cost of $46 
Motion by Telket, seconded by Odegard to approve Martin attending the Academy on October 29th at a cost of 
$46, plus overnight lodging. 

Motion carried 

MASWCD RESOLUTION PACKET: 
Carlier provided the board with the resolution packet from MASWCD. Carlier collected the individual ballots, and 
passed the original ballot around for signatures. 

MISC ITEMS: none 

NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME: 

The next district board meeting will be held on Thursday, November 6, 2014 at 3:00 p.m. 


3 

http:1,347.00
http:1,565.00
http:1,347.00
http:1,059.00
http:1,059.00
http:1,147.00
http:1,445.00
http:1,665.00
http:1,445.00
http:1,302.50
http:1,302.50
http:2,605.00
http:3,065.00
http:2,605.00
http:2,392.50
http:2,392.50
http:4,965.00
http:4,785.00


ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joe Luedtke, Secretary 

4 



Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

Minutes 


October 13, 2014 

Public Health Building, Sandstone 


Task Force Mission - To reduce methamphetamine and other illegal drug use and manufacture in Pine 

County. 


Attendance: Amber Chase, Don Faulkner, Jim Johnson, Sandy Korf, Gwen Lewis, Commissioner Matt 
Ludwig, Joe Newton, Jerry Olson, Jenifer Rancour, Bonnie Rediske, Commissioner Curt Rossow, Jessica 
Swan, Becky Foss, and Janet Schumacher 

Meeting commenced at 3:00 pm by Becky Foss in the Conference Room at the Public Health Building in 
Sandstone. 

1. 	 Introductions and Welcome - introductions were made and Becky Foss, Director of HHS 
welcomed all members. 

2. 	 Additions/Changes to the Agenda - None 

3. 	 Review Minutes of 7/14/14 - Motion was made byBonnie Rediske andseconded by 
Commissioner Ludwig to approve the minutes. Motion carried 

4. 	 Updates from last meeting 
a) Becky Foss 

• 	 Financial Report 
$5,403.63 - Unrestricted Balance on 6/30/14 
$ 577.19 - Revenue July, August, September 
$ 136.88 - Expenses July, August/ September 

$5,843.94 - Unrestricted Balance as of 9/30/14 

Motion was made byJerry Olson and seconded by Don Faulkner to approve the finandal report. 
Motion carried 

• RFP's to Schools 
The committee reviewed RFP's received from Harvest Christian, Hinckley/Finlayson, Pine City, St 
Mary's/ and Willow River Schools 

Motion was made by Commissioner Rossow andseconded by Bonnie Rediske to award the grants 
out to schools. Motion carried 

Harvest Christian School $645.00 
Hinckley/Finlayson School $750.00 
Pine City School $750.00 
St Mary's School $700.00 
Willow River School $715.00 

TOTAL 

Page 1 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

http:5,843.94
http:5,403.63


Sandy Korf indicated that too early in the school year makes it somewhat difficult to choose how 
the schools want to use the grant funds. The grant summary provides good information as to 
how the funds are used and for what, however, we should maybe look at revising it for future 
RFP's. What were the outcomes of how the school's grant funds were used and did it lower 
numbers in the areas that they intended to focus on, i.e. - the excessive use of alcohol and 
drugs. Maybe we should have more of an evaluation. 

5. 	 Reports from Members 
Bonnie Rediske - Child Protection - Numbers in the last 90 days 

245 reports to Child Protection 

40 reports drug related or 16% 

7 pregnant moms using 

30 solely using drugs 

3 babies born positive for marijuana or meth 
In one week, 3 moms pregnant and using alcohol, meth{ coke and pot 

She shared information from a team member in Children Services of a THC lip balm 
containing 99% marijuana and users having hallucinations from it. 

Bonnie also passed around sample pictures of kids' bedrooms including items and places 
that they are hiding items indicating that they may be involved in risky behavior and 
illegal activity. 

Sandy Korf - New Direction - An Alternative to Suspension Program - Sandy 
shared information about this new collaborative program serving students from East 
Central, Hinckley/Finlayson, and Willow River School Districts. This program is for 
students in grades 6 - 12 and provides academic and behavioral support for students 
who display inappropriate behavior (major violations such as fighting, drug related{ 
weapon charges) at school. Students will be taught skills needed to be successful when 
faced with difficult situations{ they will have the opportunity to complete assigned 
homework, they will gain an understanding of who was affected by their behavior and be 
given restorative justice opportunities. 

The program will serve a maximum of 7 students per day to ensure proper support. A 
school administrator will refer a student to the program for one to 10 days, however, 
depending on the offense at school, students may be placed for a longer period of time 
when agreed upon between the school and program. Students will attend presentations 
given by school and community members and have the opportunity to participate in 
community service projects. 

Hinckley/Finlayson currently has three students in the program and seven students have 
been in the program so far this year. The program is located in the John Wright 
Collaborative Building in Sandstone. Their hope is to receive positive results and to not 
have repeat offenders. Wright County Schools have a similar program. 

Joe Newton indicated that meth issues have been horrible at Essentia Hospital as well 
as some heroin and synthetiCS. 

Page 2 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



Gwen Lewis shared an article on e-cigs and the new law effective July 1st of their 
restrictions as well as other provisions in the bill to be effective later this year and early 
2015. The new law prohibits e-cigarette use in schools and many public places, requires 
them to be kept behind counters in stores, and ensures penalties for selling to minors. 

lenifer Rancour shared information of another Drug Free Communities grant that 
Kanabec Co applied for and was awarded thru the SACK program - $125,OOOfyr for five 
years. 

The next meetIng Is scheduledfor Monday, January 12,2015from 3:00 pm - 4:30 at PIne 
County Health & Human ServIces/PIne Government Center In PIne City. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm. Minutes prepared by Janet Schumacher 
Directions to the Pine Government Center in Pine City: 

FROM NORTH Take Interstate 35 South to the first Pine City Exit. At top of exit, take a left 
(Co Rd 11) and continue to Hwy 61 - turn right and continue to the first set of stop lights - the PGC is on 
the right across from Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator to the HHS receptionist 
area. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to the first Pine City exit. At top of exit, take a right 
(Hillside Ave) and continue to Hwy 61 - turn left and continue through the four way stop to the next set 
of stop lights - the PGC is on the left across from Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator 
to the HHS receptionist area. 

Directions to the Pine County Health &. Human Services/Public Health Building in 
Sandstone: 

FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to Askov/Finlayson exit. At top of exit, take a right 
and go to the stop sign, take a left (61/23) to Sandstone. As you approach the 61 Motel on the right, the 
HHS/Public Health Bldg is on the left. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to Sandstone exit. At top of exit, take a right. Follow 
this road, staying to the left of the Y and continue all the way to the stop sign; take a left (61/23) and go 
about 3 blocks - 61 Motel on the left, the HHS/Public Health Bldg is on the right. 
P:\Word\Methamphetamine Task Force\Minutes\2014\October 13 min.doc 

Page 3 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 







Other 



4 






PU'.fECOU~f 
~_A 

H) 

it 








------

PINE COUN1:Y 
MiNNll:!lOT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 4,2014 

[l] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
iii] Regular Agenda 5 mins] " 110 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Department: Pine County Sheriffs Office/EM 

()2\<>e~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Emergency Management Performance Grant has been utilized for equipment for equipment for 
Incident Command Posts, Emergency Operations Centers, and annual costs associated with 
duties of Emergency Management. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and sign 

the Emergency Management Performance Grant. 


Financial Impact: 

This grant helps our county by purchasing equipment that we would be unable to ascertain with 
the budget we currently have. 

FYI- The match that is needed for this grant: We are able to do a "soft match" through the 

positions we hold, but are not paid for by budget. 




Grant Agreement Page 1 of2 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety ("State") I Grant Program: Emergency Management 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division , Performance Grant 2014 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223 
S1. Paul, Minnesota 5510 1 Grant Agreement No.: A-EMPG-2014-PINECO

00061 
i 

Grantee: Grant Agreement Term: 
Pine County Effective Date: 1/112014 
635 Northridge Dr NW Suite 100 Expiration Date: 12/3112014 

i Pine City, Minnesota 55063 
. Grantee's Authorized Representative: Grant Agreement Amount: 

Robin Cole, Sheriff & Emergency Management Director Original Agreement $22,614.00 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 100 Matching Requirement $22,614.00 
Pine City, Minnesota 55063 

i Phone: (320) 629-8380 i 

• e-mail: robin.cole~co.pine.mn.us 
State's Authorized Representative: Federal Funding: CFDA 97.042 
Kathryn Halling State Funding: none 

. Homeland Security and Emergency Management Special Conditions: None 
I 445 Minnesota St., Suite 223 ! 

I St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
I Phone: 651-201-7493 

Kathryn.Halling@}state.mn.us 

Under Minn. Stat. § 299A.01. Subd 2 (4) the State is empowered to enter into this grant agreement. 


Term: Effective date is the date shown above or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 

Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 7, whichever is later. Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim 

reimbursement for expenditures incurred pursuant to the Payment clause of this grant agreement. 

Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant agreement. 

Expiration date is the date shown above or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs 

first. 


The Grantee, who is not a state employee will: 

Perform and accomplish such purposes and activities as specified herein and in the Grantee's approved 

Emergency Management Performance Grant 2014 Application ("Application") which is incorporated by reference 

into this grant agreement and on file with the State at Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division, 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223, st. Paul, Minnesota 55101. The Grantee shall also comply with all requirements 

referenced in the Emergency Management Performance Grant 2014 Guidelines and Application which includes 

the Terms and Conditions and Grant Program Guidelines (https:llapp.dps.mn.gov/EGrants), which are 

incorporated by reference into this grant agreement. 


Budget Revisions: The breakdown of costs of the Grantee's Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached 

and incorporated into this grant agreement. As stated in the Grantee's Application and Grant Program Guidelines, 

the Grantee will submit a written change request for any substitution of budget items or any deviation and in 

accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines. Requests must be approved prior to any expenditure by the 

Grantee. 


Matching Requirements: (If applicable.) As stated in the Grantee's Application, the Grantee certifies that the 

matching requirement will be met by the Grantee. 


DPS Grant Agreement non-state (04/14) 

https:llapp.dps.mn.gov/EGrants


Grant Agreement Page 2 of2 

Payment: As stated in the Grantee's Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the 
Grantee after the Grantee presents an invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized 
Representative accepts the invoiced services and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines. Payment 
will not be made if the Grantee has not satisfied reporting requirements. 

Certification Regarding Lobbying: (If applicable.) Grantees receiving federal funds over $lOO,OOO.OO must 
complete and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying form provided by the State to the Grantee. 

1. ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICA nON 
Individual certifies that fimds have been encumbered as 

required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and I 6C. 05. 

Signed: __________________ 

Date: ____________________ 

Grant Agreement No. A-EMPG-2014-PINECO-000611 PO# 3000030100 

2. GRANTEE 

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) 

have executed the grant agreement on behalfofthe Grantee 

as required by app/icabley-'}cles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 


By: J2r< LU 
Title: Vr;>Je ~"""""T-::: jJ-lcjlLrF 

Date: '\b ~;)..O ·?.O' <-( 

By: ___________________________________ 

Title: ___________________ 

Date: ___________________ 

3. STATE AGENCY 

By:~~~--~~~~----------------
(with delegated authority) 

Title: ___________________ 

Date: ___________________ 

Distribution: 	 DPS/FAS 
Grantee 
State's Authorized Representative 

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (04/14) 

http:lOO,OOO.OO


Emergency Management Performance Grant 2014 EXHIBIT A 

Organization: Pine County A-EMPG-2014-PIN ECO-00061 

Budget Summary 

EMPG: Planning 

Budget Category 

Planning 

Communications 

Total 

Total 

EMPG: Training 

Budget Category 

Training 

Conferences and Training 

Total 

Total 

EMPG: Equipment 

Budget Category 

Equipment 

Equipment 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Allocation 

Balance 

Award 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

Award 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

Award 

$16,614.00 

$16,614.00 

$16,614.00 

$22,614.00 

$22,614.00 

$0.00 

Match 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

Match 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

Match 

$16,614.00 

$16,614.00 

$16,614.00 

$22,614.00 

$22,614.00 

$0.00 

I I 

10/14/2014 Page 1 of 1 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 4, 2014 

~ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

C8J Regular Agenda 
 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Health and Human Services Board Meetings 

Department: Administration 

itI~;~~ 
Background information on Item: 

The county board has given direction from time to time that it wants to be sure we are as 

efficient as possible with regards to the use of staff and commissioner time for county meetings. 


Currently, the county commissioners conduct two regular meetings per month on the first and 

third Tuesdays ofeach month. Additionally, the commissioners convene as the Health and 

Human Services (HHS) Board on the third Tuesday of each month. 


For 2014 the HHS board meetings were moved from Sandstone to Pine City as most HHS staff 

members who regularly participate in the meetings are housed in Pine City. 


The question has been asked if the HHS meetings can be rolled into the regular county board 

meetings. The County Attorney's Office has determined that they can be combined. 


I have discussed this idea with Becky Foss, HHS Director and we both think placing the HHS 

items on the regular county board agenda would be more efficient. Additionally, the board could 

conduct Committee of the Whole meetings or other special meetings as necessary for specific 

HHS-related topics. This system would be similar to how the Highway Department is handled. 


Action Requested: 

Provide direction to discontinue separate HHS board meetings and place the HHS items on the 

regular county board agenda. If desired, the change can be implemented immediately and the 

November 18 and December 15 HHS meetings cancelled. 


Financial Impact: 

No quantifiable monetary savings but more efficient use of commissioner and staff time. 




-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNSsoTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 4, 2014 

~ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[8J Regular Agenda 5 millS. X 10 millS. 15 millS. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Elimination of Environmental Technician Position 

Department: Administration 

Background information on Item: 

At the October 28,2014 budget committee meeting, the county board reached a consensus to eliminate 
the Environmental Technician position effective December 31, 2014. The current incumbent in this 
position is Robby Fischer. 

This action is based upon ongoing budget and workload reasons with permit activity reducing 75% in 
the past nine years. The county is unable to support both the Environmental Technician as well as the 
Senior Environmental Technician position. 

Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder presented an ongoing plan to the county board in order manage 
this position elimination. Based on the current workload, remaining staff can manage the work. 

Along with this position, four vacant positions were cut, one position will retire in January and not be 
replaced, and a levy increase of over $700,000 was included to balance the 2015 budget. 

Action Requested: 

Approve elimination of the Environmental Technician position effective December 31, 2014. 

Financial Impact: 

Net 2015 savings: $52,000 



PINECOUNT'Y 
MlNN:Ji;:SO'I' A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 4, 2014 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 

. r8J Regular Agenda 5 mins._X_ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------ 

Agenda Item: Restructure Building Maintenance Department 

Department: Administration 

u2..t:* 
Background information on Item: 

At the October 29,2014 budget committee meeting, the county board reached a consensus to restructure 

the building maintenance department to report to the County Engineer. The incumbent Maintenance 

Supervisor has indicated a desire to retire January 23,2015. 


This direction was chosen because of a budget shortfall for 2015 and because the existing workload can 

be divided between the Highway Engineer and the Lead Maintenance Worker. 


Current staff in the department include: 

Building Maintenance Supervisor 1 FTE 

Lead Maintenance Worker 1 FTE 

Maintenance Workers 1.6 FTE 


Action Requested: 
1. 	 Approve the restructure of the Building Maintenance Unit to report to the County Engineer. 
2. 	 Direct county staff to prepare a transition plan and divide the key duties of Maintenance 

Supervisor between the Highway Engineer and Lead Maintenance Worker and evaluate any re
grade to the positions. 

3. 	 Eliminate the Maintenance Supervisor position effective on or about January 23,2015. 

Financial Impact: 

Net 2015 savings: Over $50,000 




-------

t: 

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_...-N...-o__v;...;;e=m=h;;..;;e=r.....;4;.;/""..:;;;.2.;:;.;Ol;;o..4~___ 

[gJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[8J Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: 	Association of Minnesota Counties Delegate Appointment 

Administrator's Office 

Background information on Item: 

The Association ofMinnesota Counties (AMC) bylaws (below) require an annual appointment ofvoting 
delegates. This appointment is typically done just prior to the AMC annual conference in January. 

AMC Bylaws - ARTICLE VIII 

ASSOCIATION DELEGATES AND DISTRICTS 

Section 1. Association Delegates. Each member county shall be entitled to a number ofdelegates equal to 
three more than the number ofpersons on the board ofcounty commissioners of the member county. 
Delegates shall be appointed annually by the county board from among the officials and employees of the 
county. Each delegate so appointed shall be eligible to vote at any meeting of the Association or to be 
elected an officer or director of the Association. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the following list as AMC voting delegates: 
Steve Hallan 
Mitch Panged 
Steve Chaffee 
Curt Rossow 
Matt Ludwig 
Mark LeBrun 
Becky Foss 
David Minke 

Financial Impact: None 



PINE: COUNTY CommissionersPINECOUNTY 
MlNNB:SOTA Steve Hallan Dist. 1 

Mitch Panger! Dist. 2Administrator's Office 
Steve Chaffee Dist. 3

635 Northridge Drive NW Curt Rossow - Dist. 4
Suite 200 Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 
Pine City, MN55063 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 County Administrator 
Fax: 320-591-1628 David J. Minke 

To: Pine County Commissioners .illIL_, 
From: David J. Minke, County Administrator qp- '\.. 
Date: October 30, 2014 
Subject: 2015 Strategic Planning 

In January of each of the last two years, the county board has conducted a strategic planning 
session. In 2013 it included an evaluation of Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats 
(SWOT analysis) by staff, and creation ofa priority list by the board. 2014 was similar, but did 
not involve staff presentations. 

The priorities for 2013 and 2014 are attached for your review. I find these goals helpful and 
refer to them periodically. 

To frame the process for 2015, we should start with considering what strategic planning it. It is: 
A deliberate decision to have a discussion about: (1) What we are doing, (2) Where we want to 
go, and (3) How we are going to get there. 

As I reviewed the goals from the previous two years, I think we have made substantial progress 
in some areas, and reasonable progress in most.· As a way to start the conversation for 2015, 
below is a list of ideas that may be worth a deliberate discussion: 

• County-wide IT governance 
• Public Safety or criminal justice committee 
• KanabeclPine Public Health 
• Economic development plan implementation 
• Employee engagement 
• Outdoor recreation, parks/trails 
• Space and facility plan 

It would be helpful to me for the board to discuss expectations for strategic planning for 2015. 



Pine County Board of Commissioners 

January 29, 2013 Strategic Planning Session 


Amended: May 7,2013 


1. 	 Goal: Examine the organizational structure for both functional and structural changes to 
improve the customer experience and better align department heads and supervisors with 
regards to span of control. 

Assigned to: Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow 

2. 	 Goal: Improve collaboration with 
a. 	 Townships 
b. 	 Cities 
c. 	 Mille Lacs Band 
d. 	 Counties 
e. 	 Non profits and other quasi-units of government (Le. soil and water) 

Consideration can be given to improving communication, sharing services, pursuing joint 
projects. etc. 

Assigned to: Mitch Pangerl 

3. 	 Goal: Hire consultant to explore options for collaboration and consolidation of some or all 
functions in Health and Human Services and Public Health. This exploration may involve 
Kanabec and possibly other counties. 

Assigned to: Steve Hallan, David Minke 

4. 	 Goal: Legislative Affairs 

Assigned to: Steve Hallan* 

5. 	 Goal: Economic Development. Explore ways to improve economic development in the county 
including: 

a. 	 Development of memorial forest lands 
b. 	 Coordination with DEED 
c. 	 Coordination with the Mille Lacs Band 
d. Coordination with other units of government 


Assigned to: Mitch Pangerl*, Steve Hallan 


6. 	 Goal: Improve media relations for Pine County to develop better communication with 
residents, employees, and constituent groups. 

Assigned to: Steve Hallan, David Minke 

7. 	 Goal: Improve labor relations 

Assigned to: Negotiations Committee 

* ~ represents filling of Commissioner Carlson vacancy 	 Page 1 



Draft 2014 Pine County Goals 

January 15,2014 


1. Health and Human Services budget, staff, facilities (sustainable) 

2. Pine Government Center-long tenn plan & facility upgrades-demo old jail 

3. Pay equity and compensation study 

4. 	 Provide cost-effective essential services, examine department efficiencies, implement 
LEAN 

5. Economic development 

6. Revenue diversification 

7. Relationships with cities, townships, other jurisdictions 

8. Take advantage of vacancies, promotions, new hires to restructure 


